Andry Irmandiana

From: imah <vss@dnb.co.id>

Sent: 14 September 2022 09:34

To: Andry Irmandiana; A Akram Ali; 'ejha’

Cc: SOO - Solution

Subject: RE: Renewal DNB PT Trakindo Utama 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pak Andry,

Untuk SKDP dapat kami terbitkan setelah vendor melakukan pembayaran.
Terima kasih.

Best Regards,

Imah

Vendor Selection System (VSS) Admin
dunQ bradstreet

PT. D&B Indonesia

ANZ Tower Level 23B

J1. Jend. Sudirman Kav 33A Jakarta 10220 Indonesia

T: +62-21 57900979,57901210 (ext: 122) | Hotline: +62-21 5721058
M: +62-856-9293-7247 F: +62-21 57900938

E-mail : vss@dnb.co.id | Website : www.dnb.co.id new.vss.co.id

CO indoinfo

CyberQuote Your Trade Insight Pariner
& A Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-5@ Registered™ Business
Click here to confirm the online D-U-N-5& Registered™ Profile for D&B INDOMNESIA, FT

This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the addressees and may contain information that is
confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the
contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Dun & Bradstreet Indonesia and its subsidiaries do not accept
liability for the views expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this
email. This email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written consent
of the copyright owner.

From: Andry Irmandiana [mailto:andry.irmandiana@trakindo.co.id]

Sent: 14 September 2022 4:56

To: A Akram Ali <akram.ali@trakindo.co.id>; imah <vss@dnb.co.id>; 'ejha' <pratama.putra@dnb.co.id>
Cc: SO0 - Solution <SOO-Solution@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Renewal DNB PT Trakindo Utama 2022

Dear lbu Imah,



Mohon informasi, untuk penerbitan SKDP apakah di terbitkan setelah kami melakukan payment atau sebelum
melakukan payment.
Karena payment nya in process paralel di internal kami.

Terima kasih

Best Regards,
Andry Irmandiana
Major Account EP Diesel

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 BUILDING, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373 (ext..TBA) * Mobile: +62 812 1037 4181
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook « LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: A Akram Ali <akram.ali@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 13 September 2022 12:23

To: imah <vss@dnb.co.id>; 'ejha’ <pratama.putra@dnb.co.id>

Cc: SOO - Solution <SO0-Solution@trakindo.co.id>; Andry Irmandiana <andry.irmandiana@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Renewal DNB PT Trakindo Utama 2022

Deal All,

Virtual Account-nya sudah kami terima.
Terima kasih atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya.

Thank you

A. Akram Ali
Technical Solutions Specialist

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 « Mobile: +62 811 9400 159
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®



A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: imah <vss@dnb.co.id>

Sent: 13 September 2022 11:52

To: A Akram Ali <akram.ali@trakindo.co.id>; 'ejha' <pratama.putra@dnb.co.id>

Cc: SO0 - Solution <SOO-Solution@trakindo.co.id>; Andry Irmandiana <andry.irmandiana@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Renewal DNB PT Trakindo Utama 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mas Praja,

Mohon dibantu share tagihannya pada email ini.
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

CQ indoinfo

l'_‘,ybe[ﬂm:‘he Your Trade Insight Parinar
& A Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-S® Registered™ Business
Click here to confirm the online D-U-M-S& Registered™ Profile for D&B INDOMNESIA, PT

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

From: A Akram Ali [mailto:akram.ali@trakindo.co.id]

Sent: 13 September 2022 11:37

To: vss@dnb.co.id

Cc: SOO - Solution <SO0-Solution@trakindo.co.id>; Andry Irmandiana <andry.irmandiana@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Renewal DNB PT Trakindo Utama 2022

Importance: High

Dear Ibu Imah,

Selamat siang.
As per email di bawah, mohon konfirmasinya apakah virtual account yang baru sudah dikirimkan?
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Mohon dibantu mereply all email ini dengan melampirkan virtual account yang baru dan masih valid untuk segera kami
lakukan pembayaran.

TRAKINDO UTAMA
RATING HISTORY

Renew my rating now!

# Dashboards

Register Buyer D&B iiRating Report Publish
Mo. Rating Type Date

‘m Admin Area

5022065778 PERUSAHAAN
LISTRIK
MEGARA

5021063853 PERUSAHAAN 5A2 BEB1 Mix 20/09/2021
LISTRIK
MEGARA

Terima kasih atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya.

Thank you

A. Akram Ali
Technical Solutions Specialist

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 15" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 * Mobile: +62 811 9400 159
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
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Humaidi Ikhwan <humaidi.ikhwan@trakindo.co.id>; Prasetya Dyah Winduningrum
<prasetya.d.winduning@trakindo.co.id>; Andry Irmandiana <andry.irmandiana@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ade Candra <ade.candra@trakindo.co.id>; Admin PS Aceh <adminps.aceh@trakindo.co.id>; Annisa Febrika Utami
<annisa.utami@trakindo.co.id>; Nike Viviet <nike.viviet@trakindo.co.id>; 'ejha' <pratama.putra@dnb.co.id>; Anjar
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Wulan Ahsani <anjar.w.ahsani@trakindo.co.id>; Revantio <revantio@trakindo.co.id>; Elis Imelda Panjaitan
<elis.panjaitan@trakindo.co.id>; Bahruzar <bahruzar@trakindo.co.id>; Tri Astuti Sadiyatmoko
<tri.astuti@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Arian Noor <agus.noor@trakindo.co.id>; Barliansyah Adi Wijaya
<barliansyah.wijaya@trakindo.co.id>; Dewi Rahayu <dewi.rahayu@trakindo.co.id>; Barliansyah Adi Wijaya
<barliansyah.wijaya@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Kelengkapan Dokumen Kontrak KHS PT. PLN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pak Ikhwan,

Kami sudah mengirimkan tagihan sejak tanggal 29 Juni 2022 terlampir ke email Pak Akram sesuai dengan permohonan
perpanjangan rating yang diajukan pada tanggal 28 Juni 2022.

Namun saat ini virtual account number tersebut sudah expired.
Kami akan buatkan kembali tagihan yang baru, hari ini.
Mohon menunggu.

Setelah pembayaran, Bapak dapat mengisi kuesioner dan upload dokumen terbaru di website. Waktu pengerjaan
adalah 10-14 hari kerja setelah selesai pengisian kuesioner dan upload dokumen.

Terima kasih.

Best Regards,

Imah

Vendor Selection System (VSS) Admin

dun® bradstreet

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



